Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 8:27 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: PAN Chee Keong; KHOR Saw Theng; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; SUR
Subject: RE: VPX/P1211199 EZ489C SOMO1E5A SOH PUAY HWEE

Dear Yvonne,

We are in the midst of preparing report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 3:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: PAN Chee Keong <cheekeong.pan@axa.com.sg>; KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock
San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: VPX/P1211199 EZ489C SOMO1E5A SOH PUAY HWEE

Hi Veron
We refer to our teleconversation dated 3.5.19 and we understand insured had collected his repaired vehicle on 9.5.19.

As highlighted, we will require the final survey report for Insured uninsured losses claim, kindly advise when will the
report be ready.

Regards

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888
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Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



